Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 8:48 AM

To: Richard Dwyer; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Graham Gill

Subject: RE: NPC conformity form/ Uranium North Proposal

Good morning Richard/Phyllis

Graham Gill of Uranium North has forwarded an NWB application/proposal to the NPC for review against the KRLUP.
Can you please provide me with the file number designated to that particular proposal as submitted to the NWB. Until
such time we receive the file number, the NPC cannot initiate and complete its review of the proposal.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Graham Gill [mailto:G.Gill@diamondsnorth.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 5:22 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: NPC conformity form

Hi Brian;

EBA Engineering has recently completed a Water Licence application for Uranium North’s Mallery Lake project 135 kms
west of Baker Lake on NTS Mapsheet 65 O. They told me that they had spoken to you and advised that | should get in
touch ith you once the application was forwarded to NWB. This application (attached) is in the mail as of today.

| was wondering if you could e-mail or fax (604 484 7143) me the conformity form so that | can get it back to you and send
a copy to NWB.

Thanks.
Graham Gill

Consulting Geologist
URANIUM NORTH RESOURCES CORP.



